
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 

Department of Engineering  3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer  Office (601) 855-5582    FAX (601) 859-5857 

MEMORANDUM 

May 8, 2025 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
 Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
 Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
 Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
 Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
   County Engineer  

Re:  Comcast Utility Permit 
 County Road Name, Baleigh Drive 

The Engineering Department recommends approval for Comcast to bore 9586’ placing cable 
and conduit for the county roads listed below as shown on the attached plans: 

• Yandell Road
• Hunter’s Way
• Baleigh Way
• Baleigh Drive
• Mandy Way
• Portner Way

CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER       GERALD STEEN       KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One         District Two        District Three      District Four           District Five 





Tim Bryan
Approved







PREPARED BY:
NWA COMMUNICATIONS

5553 HWY 145
SHANNON, MS 38868

LANE WATTS / 662-687-1044
lwatts@nwautilities.com

permits@nwautilities.com

SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF:
COMCAST COMMUNICATIONS

121 MARKETRIDGE DR RIDGELAND, MS 39517
TANNER ANZ / 801-989-8726

tanner_anz@comcast.com
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